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THE UNIVERSITY OF MISSISSIPPI
UNIVERSITY, MISSISSIPPI

Office of tha Provest OctO‘b‘Er lIII » 1963

Dr, James W. Silver
Department of History
University, Mississippi

Dear Dr, Silver:

Following his meeting with the Senate of the Faculty on
October 9, 1963, Chancellor Williams asked me to write
those members of the University faculty having tenure
status a letter which might be retained in their personal
files as a record of their having been granted tenure.

A provision of the tenure policy approved by the Board
of Trustees of State Institutuions of Higher Learning on
November 19, 1962, states that "Adoption of the above
regulations shall not affect the status of any faculty
member now on continuous appointment,"

Inasmuch as you had tenure status with the University of
Mississippi prior to November 15, 1962, you are now con-
sidered by the University administration to have tenure
under the provisions of the Board policy.

Very truly yours,

Provost
CEN/mt

cc: Dean A. B, Lewis
Dr, J, Allen Cabaniss'
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